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. 
Matilda Sanders 

From: Jeffrey .Marks@LW.com 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: Melinda Watts 

Subject: 

Attachments: GX Florida Letter.pdf 

Tuesday, May 03,2005 3:26 PM 

Docket No. 050207-TP -- Global Crossing/Matrix 

Attached is an electronic filing of Global Crossing in Docket No. 050207-TP. 

Regards, 

Jeffrey A. Marks 

LATHAM 8 WATKINS LLP 
555 Eleventh Street, NW 
Suite 1000 
Washington, DC 20004-1 304 
Direct Dial: (202) 637-2120 
Fax: (202) 637-2201 
Email: jeffrey.marks@lw.com 
www .Iw .com 

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole 
use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without 
express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender 
and delete all copies. 
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LATH A,Ma WAT K I N SLLP 

May 3,2005 

VIA E-FILING 

555 Eleventh Street, N.W., Suite 
Washington, D.C. 20004-1304 
Tel: (202) 637-2200 Fax: (202) 637-2201 
www.Iw.com 

FIRM I AFFILIATE OFFlCES 
Boston New York 
Brussels Northern Virginia 
Chicago Orange County 
Frankfurt Paris 
Hamburg San Diego 
Hong Kong San Francisco 

Shanghai London 
Los Angeles Silicon Valley 
Milan Singapore 
Moscow Tokyo 
New Jemey Washington, D.C. 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

Re: Docket No. 050207-TP 

Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C., due to 
transfer of certain assets of Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc. (holder of IXC , 
Registration No. T1720), Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. (Holder of CLEC 
Certificate No. 5574), and Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. (holder of CLEC 
Certificate No. 5308) to Matrix Telecom, Inc. d/b/a IECom (holder of IXC Registration 
No. T1299) and Matrix Telecom, Inc. (CLEC application pending). 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Global Crossing Telecommunications, Inc., Global Crossing Local Services, Inc. and 
Global Crossing Telemanagement, Inc. (collectively “Global Crossing”), through counsel, 
confirms that it intends to continue to provide telecommunications services in the State of 
Florida after consummation of the above-referenced transfer of assets, and will retain 
responsibility to resolve any and all complaints brought against it, in compliance with all 
applicable Florida statutes and regulations. 

If you have any questions regarding this submission, please do not hesitate to contact the 
undersigned at (202) 637-21 20. 

Truly yours, 

s/Jeffrey A. Marks 

Jeffrey A. Marks 
Counsel to Global Crossing 


